September 29, 1970

Don Angle
510 West Texas
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Menefee Well No.l-L,
Section 19-17-26, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Angle:

On June 3, 1970, the subject dry oil well test was assigned to
Mr. Donald Menefee as a water well. The affidavit assigning
the well to Mr. Menefee stipulated that the pits were to be
filled, the location leveled and cleaned of junk.

Recent field inspections indicate that this cleanup work has
not been performed. Until the location has been leveled, as
noted above, the plugging report on Form C-103 cannot be ap-
proved.

Your early attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
RLS: jw



